COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

September 14, 2016

David C. Vigil
7854 S. Algonquian Way
Aurora, CO 80016

Re: Robinson Sons Gravel Pit No. 1, DRMS Permit No. M-2008-076, Citizen Complaint,
Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr. Vigil:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) has reviewed your complaint submitted on
August 09, 2016 in regard to the above referenced permit. A copy of the complaint was forwarded to the
permittee, Robinson Sons Inc. on August 10, 2016. In your complaint, you claim that the permit
application includes false information. In particular, you claim that the fence located in the southern
portion of the approved permit area and the property located south of that fenceline belongs to you and not
to the permittee, as stated in the permit.

In order for the Division to investigate this matter further, additional information will be needed. In the
complaint, there is reference to a survey prepared by Terry Surveying on August 05, 2003 (Subdivision
Plat for Wet Canyon Ranch). This survey was not provided with the complaint. Please provide this survey
information to the Division at your earliest convenience.

If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email at
amy.eschberger@state.co.us.

Sincerely,
O/vw% b

Amy Eschberger
Environmental Protection Specialist

CC: Daniel Robinson
Robinson Sons Inc.
13600 CR 31.9
Weston, CO 81091

Wally Erickson, DRMS
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